Industry Day for LGTR Acquisition, 31 AUG 2004

Questions and Answers

1.  How much time will be allowed for response to the Request for Proposal (RFP)?

The schedule will be posted on the NAVAIR website.

2.  Given a possible release of the end of September or early October, you would anticipate proposals around the end of November and award around March 2005?

The proposal due date will be formally identified in the solicitation.  

3.  Anticipate purchasing LGTR according to a performance specification or a design specification?

According to a performance specification with ICD compliance.  The design may vary from the ICD, but the burden of testing and proving the new design will be borne entirely by the contractor.  This approach is not recommended.

4.  First Article Test (FAT) not necessary for incumbent but would be for other competitors?

Yes, and the financial burden of the FAT rests on the contractor.  If the incumbent maintains current design this is true, however, if they propose a different design they will require FAT.  

5.  Will this contract be a single or multiple award?

Single award.

6.  Is the internal system required to meet a specific design or conform to performance requirements?

Performance requirement.

7.  If the contract is an IDIQ, could the Government choose not to award an option?

Yes

8.  Given that the Government can decide whether to exercise options, can the contractor amortize FAT costs over all options?

Yes, but at the contractor’s risk since the Government cannot guarantee the options will be exercised.

9.  Is the LGTR the only training round the USN buys?

Yes, for LGB’s 

10.  Have there been any recent product improvements?

No

11.  Can a potential contractor get an LGTR through a bailment agreement to test its product alongside?

No

12.  If performance has not been 100% reliable, what have been some of the issues?

Controlled testing and operational performance of LGTR has been within specifications and is satisfactory to the Navy’s requirements.  

13.  Is a unit available for inspection?

No- all the specified dimensions are included within the ICD and performance spec.

14. What is the procurement history for the LGTR?  Has it ever been competitively awarded?

Provided in the brief 

15.  Will the presentations given during Industry Day be available on the NAVAIR 

website?

Yes.

16.  How did Jim Elliott (Deputy Program Manager) establish dates by which FAT and 

qualifications must be completed (November 2005)?

The final requirement will be incorporated in the final RFP.  

17.  Therefore, given that schedule, if the Government anticipates an award date of March 2005, contractors that need to qualify their rounds will only have about six months to tool up, run the FAT and begin production?

See answer to #16.   

18.  How much time does a FAT take?

The time to complete a FAT would depend on the contractor’s resources and design approach.  The time ultimately required will depend largely on how well the contractor coordinates with the Government.  

19.  Past experience for some contractors has been two years before FAT completion.  Does the Government feel that six months is reasonable?

See answer to #17. 

20.  Does the USN have funding for a technical evaluation?

Yes.

21.  Where is the PMA with potential upgrades to the LGTR?

No upgrades anticipated.  Requirement is outlined in the performance spec.  

22.  Are there any possibilities for joint requirements?

Not at this time.  

23.  Are there any new methodologies for the round (i.e., modularize the nose of the round for laser option, etc.)?

No.

24.  What is the Small Business Administration (SBA) work distribution requirement for a small business prime with a large business subcontractor?

For a small business to be considered a prime, it must perform at least 51% of the work on the contract (regardless of the small business status of the subcontractor).

Lockheed Presentation Questions

1.  The range of production required on the RFP is 500 units to 30,000 units.  Proposing to such widely disparate ranges will take a great deal of time and money.  However, the PMA doesn’t anticipate total unit quantity to exceed 15,000 units.  Is there really a need for such wide pricing ranges?  

No- we are re-evaluating the anticipated maximum quantities from 30,000 to 15,000 LGTR’s.  

2.  Would a purchase of 30,000 LGTR’s be required to be delivered within 12 months of production start?

The government is re-evaluating the quantities of LGTR’s required.  

3.  There aren’t any CLINs for Foreign Military Sales (FMS) in the draft RFP?

The final draft of the RFP will contain an FMS CLIN.

4.  Page 24, Clause 5252.216-9506, Clause refers to FMS orders, but there is no separate CLIN for FMS orders.

The final draft of the RFP will contain an FMS CLIN.

5.  Why is the suspension lug being provided GFE when it can be acquired commercially?  

The Government already purchases this item and thus decided to provide as GFE.  

6.  Because the incumbent has completed FAT and other items that the other contractors may not have completed, how should the incumbent respond to the questions in the RFP that require information about these items?

The Government still requires that the incumbent respond to every question and provide the information requested.

7.  How would a small business set-aside work?

The small business set aside would work according to Subpart 19.5, Set-Asides for Small Business.  

8.  Which evaluation factor will carry the most weight in the procurement?

The Source Selection Plan has not yet been approved, so this question cannot be answered.

9.  If the incumbent or another contractor proposed an even better system than required by the specification, would the improvements factor in the evaluation?

The Source Selection Plan has not yet been approved, so this question cannot be answered.

10.  If the Air Force sought to use the improved product, could this contract be used for their orders?

The Air Force does not currently have a requirement for the LGTR.

11.  Page 18, Clause E-1, - The clause identifies ISO 9001 as a requirement for higher QA standard. Why is this not ISO 9000:2000?

The government requires ISO 9001.  

12.  Should a warranty clause like 52.246-19, Warranty of Systems and Equipment Under Performance Specifications or Design Criteria be included?

No warranty has been requested or desired under the solicitation.  

13.  P41, Sec I, Clause 252.211-7003, para (c)(1)(i), Will the Navy require UIDs on the LGTRs if they cost less than $5,000 each?

Yes since it is mandated 

14.  P24, Clause F-5252.216-9506, Are the identified minimum and maximum quantities per order, or per year?

Contract minimum and maximum per year

15.  P38, Sec I, Clause 52.216-19, Are there any annual maximums?  Can the USN place 3 orders of 20,000 each in the same year?

The Government cannot place any order for more than 30,000 LGTR’s per year using this contract vehicle.  If orders required are over the 30,000 maximum they will be negotiated separately.  

16.  P-15, Sec D, Packaging and Marking- Paragraphs refer to GFE metal containers, no reference to wooden containers.  The packaging requirements for wooden containers will be stated in the final solicitation.  

17.  P 20, Sec F, Deliveries- Items 0004, 0104, 0203, 0303 and 0403 are included with items that are FOB origin, yet are included in the next paragraph.

The final requirement will be incorporated into the final solicitation.  

L3 Communications Presentation Questions

1.  When will the RFP be released?

Anticipate a release in late September or early October.  

2.  When will the presentation be posted?

The week of 30 August 2004.

3.  Would the 20 test units be dropped at China Lake?  Who would fund?

The test could be conducted at China Lake, however the contractor is responsible for all testing. 

4.  Would the contractor have to contract with China Lake to get drop performed?

The contractor would be responsible for all testing

5.  Given that the drops would be performed for Government work, could the contractor get Government rates?

Depending on when the contractor determines to perform their testing they may be entitled to Government rates under the applicable Contractor Support Agreement (CSA).

6.  How should the contractor submit its proposal: all costs broken out or just cost per unit?

Cost should be broken out as described in Section L of the solicitation.  

7.  What will happen if a contractor does not remain within the ICD?

The current ICD is already approved and streamlines the FAT process for contractors.  The contractor will have to bear all the additional costs and time required to test and get approved new product.  

8.  Would the LGB performance specification be available?

No.

9.  However, could the LGB performance specification be made available?

No

10.  Can the Government make the original Technical Data Package (TDP), included in the RFP of 1999, available?

No.

11.  Is the deadline for FAT completion a set deadline or a sliding timeframe?

The final requirement will be incorporated in the final solicitation.  

12.  Does the Government anticipate that the fleet requirement for LGTRs will continue into the foreseeable future?

Anticipated needs are as identified in Section B of the solicitation.  

13.  Does the USN budget include rounds and containers?

Anticipated needs are as identified in Section B of the solicitation.  

14.  What kind of assistance would the PMA provide for flight tests?

The contractor would be responsible for completion of First Article. 

15.  Has the Source Selection Evaluation Board technical evaluation team been formed

yet?

This information is not released.

